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PRZYIMKI Z CELOWNIKIEM
Prepositions with the Dative

The Dative Case answers the questions Komu? Czemu? and is used when you are 

going to speak about indirect objects (recipients). For example in the sentence Adam 

daje prezent Izie (Adam gives Iza a gift) “Adam” is the subject of the sentence, “prezent” 

is the direct object and “Iza” is the indirect object. Always use the Dative with the following 

prepositions and prepositional phrases:

dzięki ku naprzeciw na przekór przeciw(ko) wbrew

thanks to toward the toward the in defiance of against in spite of/against

+ DATIVE

EXAMPLES PL EXAMPLES ENG

• Dzięki Bogu już weekend.
• Dostał pracę dzięki tobie.

• Thank God it’s weekend.
• Thanks to you he got the job.

• Wierzby pochylały się ku rzece.
• Adam ruszył ku drzwiom.

• Willows bent toward the river.
• Adam walked toward the door.

• Premier  wyszedł naprzeciw oczekiwaniom 
rolników.

• Wyszła mężowi naprzeciw.

• The Prime Minister went out to meet the 
expectations of farmers.

• She went to meet her husband.

• Na przekór rodzicom zrobiłem sobie tatuaż. • To spite my parents I got a tattoo.

• Szczepienia przeciwko grypie.
• Jesteśmy przeciw karze śmierci.

• Vaccination against influenza.
• We are against the death penalty.

• Uśmiechnęła się wbrew sobie.
• Ożenił się wbrew woli rodziców.

• She smiled in spite of herself.
• He married against his parents will.
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